
 
The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 
meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 
public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 
to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 
accommodations for those persons. 
 

Page 1 of 2 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 
 

Agenda 
Tuesday, September 21, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 
 
Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Invocation - Pastor Pete Mattix, Lake Country Baptist Church 
4. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 
5. Special Presentation - Golden Harvest Food Bank 
 
Zoning Public Hearing 
6. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] (staff-P&D)  
REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

7. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 
[Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
12. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 047, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
13. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 047001, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

1



 
The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 
meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 
public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 
to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 
accommodations for those persons. 
 

Page 2 of 2 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 047002, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
15. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
16. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3] (staff-P&D) 
 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
17. Public Comments 
18. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - September 3, 2021 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
19. Approval of Right-of-Way Permit Application from Tri-County EMC (staff-CM) 
 
Reports/Announcements 
20. County Manager Report 
21. County Attorney Report 
22. Commissioner Announcements 
 
Closing 
23. Adjournment 

2



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 045, District 3] (staff-P&D)

3



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

4



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 045, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

5



 

6



 

7



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, 
Parcel 045, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.264 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 045, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of the 
properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

8



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

9



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres at on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1 [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



1 | P a g e

CASSWELL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 

Traffic Study Report 
For 

The Harbor at Crooked Creek 
Crooked Creek Rd. and Crooked Creek Dr SE 

Eatonton, Putnam County, GA 
Project #19485 

Contact: Casswell Design Group 
Hanna Casswell 

engineer@casswelldesigngroup.net 
470-282-1875

Date:
June 24, 2021 

06-24-21

29



Project Description ................................................................................................................................. 3 

Study Conditions.................................................................................................................................... 5 

Intersection Description.......................................................................................................................... 6 

Methodology............................. ............................................................................................................. 7 

Qualifications ................................................................................................................ .........................8 

Data.....................................................................................................................................................11 

 Conclusion ................ ...................................................................................................................... ....29 

Contents

County Impact 
Analysis ................ ........................................................................................................................... ....30 

30



3| P a  g  e

Project Description 
The proposed project consists of a new dry boat storage facility at the northeast quadrant of 

Crooked Creek Rd. and Crooked Creek Dr SE, in Eatonton, Putnam County, GA. The existing site 
is covered with natural ground cover, vegetation and trees. The site is generally flat in 
topography, gently sloping toward drainage ditches alongside Crooked Creek Rd and Crooked 
Creek Dr. Both roads are two lane asphalt paved roads without curb and gutter. Both, Crooked 
Creek Rd and Crooked Creek Drive are graded with crowned curves, allowing drainage on both 
sides of the roadway. Stormwater is collects in drainage ditches, within the right of way and 
carried downstream. The site is surrounded by large areas of undeveloped property and 
primarily single family residential homes. Existing water utilities, fire hydrant and overhead 
power are present at the intersection. 

Additional Project Information is as follows: 
EXISTING ZONING: R-2 
TAX PARCEL: 1100045, 1100046, 1100047 & 1100049 PROPOSED USE: BOAT STORAGE
PROPOSED ZONING: C-1 
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 20000 S.F.
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH AT B.L.: 100' 
SETBACKS: 30' FRONT, 15' SIDE, 20' REAR
BUFFERS: 50' BUFFER IS REQUIRED WHEN ANY COMMERCIAL USE OR DISTRICT ADJOINS ANY 
RESIDENTIAL USE OR DISTRICT. 
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 35% (3.402 ACRES) PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE: 15% (1.483 
ACRES) PROPOSED UNIT SIZES: 12'X30' (177 TOTAL) 
PROPERTY DOES NOT LAY WITHIN A DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO FEMA FLOOD 
PLAIN COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13237C0175C EFFECTIVE DATE: 9/26/2008 
THE SITE IS SURROUNDIND BY R-2ZONED PROPERTY AND C-1 ZONED PROPERTY IS NEARBY 
PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN COMMISSIONER DISTRICT 3

Figure 1: Zoning Map

Figure 1: Zoning Map

31



Figure 2: Arial Map

Figure 3: Concept Plan

4| P a  g  e 32



As the preliminary stages of development, we have prepared a rendering of the design 
concept of the boat storage facility. The facility will consist of one single story office, 12 
standard vehicle parking spaces, associated driveway and internal drive. The storage area will 
consist of approximately 177 individual covered boat storage units with rollup doors. A 
detention/bioretention pond will be designed to handle increased stormwater runoff and to 
improve water quality. 

A traffic study was conducted by Casswell Design Group, LLC in order to evaluate the existing 
traffic conditions at the site. This information is useful in evaluating the impact of the 
proposed development. 

Study Conditions 
Location: Intersection of Crooked Creek Rd. and Crooked Creek Dr SE 

Speed Limit: 55 MPH  

Date: August 8, 2019 & August 17, 2019 

Weather Conditions: At 6 AM, Thursday: 78℉/ Cloudy and Humid.  At 4 pm, Thursday: 95℉ 
/Sunny, At 12 pm: 96℉ /Sunny  

Figure 4:  Concept Render

Concept Plan Draft (in progress at time of study) 

5 | P a  g  e 33



6 | P a  g  e

Times: Weekday (Thursday): 6am-9am, 4pm-7pm; Weekend (Saturday): 12pm-3pm 

Intersection Description 
The intersection is a T-intersection, controlled by a stop sign for a single approach. The 
following images depict the intersection of study. Crooked Creek Drive dead ends 
approximately 2,300 ft southwest of the intersection. 

Photo 1: Crooked Creek Dr approach from east 

34



7 | P a  g  e

Crooked Creek Dr approach from west 

Methodology
Two traffic counts were performed on a weekday at morning and evening peak hours. The 
third traffic count was performed on a weekend day afternoon peak hour. The objective of this 
is to determine which way vehicles travel most at an intersection as well as note any “heavy 
vehicles” that travel through the intersection. Given the nature of the proposed development, 
boats were also counted. This type of study is usually conducted on a Tuesday, Wednesday or 
Thursday during peak hours; however, an additional count was performed on a Saturday to be 
able to observe how many boats pass through, in anticipation of recreational traffic.

Photo 2:

35



8 | P a  g  e

Qualifications

Casswell Design Group, LLC (CDG) has performed several traffic studies throughout Georgia as 
Professionals, as Consultants, and as Professional Engineers. According to the Putnam County Zoning 
Ordinance, Sec. 66-161. - The impact analysis shall be prepared by a professional engineer, a registered 
land surveyor, a landscape architect, a land planner or any other person professionally involved in and 
familiar with land development activities. a. The application must be accompanied by a written, 
documented analysis of the proposed zoning change with regard to each of the standards governing 
consideration, which are enumerated under subsection 66-165(d). b. A traffic impact analysis is to include 
the existing average daily traffic on road/streets leading to the nearest intersection and the projected 
average daily traffic. Additional requirements of the  analysis may be provided by the planning and 
development department and included with the application. c. The estimated number of dwelling units 
and total floor area of nonresidential uses (if applicable) of the proposed development. d. Effect on the 
environment surrounding the area to be rezoned including the effect on all natural and historic resources. 
(State source of the information.) e.Impact on fire protection with respect to the need for additional 
firefighting equipment or personnel. (State source of the information.) f. What are the physical 
characteristics of the site with respect to topography and drainage courses?  g. Adjacent and nearby 
zoning and land use.

36



9 | P a  g  e

Vicinity Map 

Figure 5: Vicinity Map
The site is located west of Lake Sinclair. The proposed use is intended to serve the surrounding 
community.  

37



10| P a  g  e

Data Collected 

Thursday, 6AM-9AM: 

38



11| P a  g  e

Table 1: Field Data

39



12 | P  a  g e

Table 2: Field Data

40



13 | P  a  g e

Table 3: Field Data

41



14| P  a  g e

Data Collected 

Thursday, 4PM-7PM: 

42



15 | P  a  g e

Table 4 Field Data

43



16| P  a  g e

Table 5: Field Data

44



17 | P  a  g e

Table 6: Field Data

45



18| P  a  g e

Data Collected 

Saturday, 12PM – 3PM: 

46



19 | P  a  g e

Table 7: Field Data

47



20 | P  a  g e

Table 8: Field Data

48



21 | P  a  g e

Table 9: Field Data

49



22 | P  a  g e

Intersection Schematic 

DEAD END 

Notes:  
The count was taken from peak hours 6:00am through 9:00 am on Thursday, August 8, 2019. 

The weather condition was: 78℉/ Cloudy and Humid 

During these peak hours, there were 8 heavy vehicles and zero boats seen. 

STOP 

Figure 6: Intersection Schematic

50



23 | P  a  g e

DEAD END 

Notes:  
The count was taken from peak hours 4:00 pm through 12:00 pm on Thursday, August 8, 2019 

The weather condition was: 95℉/ Sunny 

During these peak hours, there were 5 heavy vehicles and 3 boats seen. 

STOP 

Figure 7 Intersection Schematic

51



24 | P  a  g e

DEAD END 

Notes:   
The count was taken from peak hours 12:00 pm through 9:00 pm on Saturday, August 17, 2019 

The weather condition was: 96℉/ Sunny 

During these peak hours, there was 1 heavy vehicle and 6 boats seen. 

STOP 

Figure 8: Intersection Schematic

52



Level-of-service (LOS) determinations were made for the weekday AM and PM peak hours for the study 
network intersections using Synchro, Version 10. The program uses methodologies contained in the 6th 
Edition Highway Capacity Manual to determine the operating characteristics of an intersection. Capacity 
is defined as the maximum number of vehicles that can pass over a particular road segment or through a 
particular intersection within a specified period under prevailing roadway, traffic, and control 
conditions.  

LOS is used to describe the operating characteristics of a road segment or intersection in relation to its 
capacity. LOS is defined as a qualitative measure that describes operational conditions and motorists’ 
perceptions of a traffic stream. The Highway Capacity Manual defines six levels of service, LOS A 
through LOS F, with A being the best and F the worst. 

LOS analyses were performed for the AM and PM peak hours under adjusted Existing 2020 conditions, 
Projected No-Build conditions, and Projected Build conditions. The results of each analysis are 
summarized below.

25 | P  a  g e

Level Of Service

Table 9: Level-of-Service Summary 
LOS (Delay in Seconds) 

Intersection Approach/ 
Movement 

Existing 2019
Projected 2022 

No-Build 
Projected 2022 

Build 
AM 

Peak 
PM 

Peak 
AM 

Peak 
PM 

Peak 
AM 

Peak 
PM 

Peak 

1. Crooked Creek Rd at
Crooked Creek
Dr
(Unsignalized)

WB 

EBL A (7.9) A (9.4) A (8.0) A (9.6) A (8.0) A (9.9) 

A (7.9) A (9.0) A (8.0) A (9.2) A (7.9) A (9.4) 

Overall C (21.3) C (34.9) C (22.8) D (42.5) C (23.4) D (46.0) 

1. Crooked Creek Rd at
Crooked Creek
Dr
(Unsignalized)

Figure 9: LOS

The analyses indicate that all study intersections are projected to operate at an acceptable overall 
LOS during the AM and PM peak hours under adjusted Existing 2020 conditions, Projected  
No-Build conditions, and Projected Build conditions indicate Level  Service A. 

53

hanna
Rectangle



26| P  a  g e

Road Closures 
Road Closures will not be necessary during the process of construction. 

Predicted Trips 
Trip rates generated from this study have been calculated and are shown below alongside 
average trip rates from ITE Trip Generation. Some storage units will be used for long term storage 
rather than short term storage. The number of trips predicted from ITE trip rates are shown 
below. 

Entering Exiting Total Entering Exiting Total
38.94 10 21 22 21 43

SaturdayThursday
Summary of Daily Trips Predicted for new facility 

Table 10: Predicted Trips
Some of the storage units will be occupied for long term storage during the ‘off’ season. which 
results in a lower number of trips being made for these units. Cooler weather affects the 
behavior of boat storage clients, resulting in less trips being made.   The ITE use code 154 was 
employed for this report: 154 High-Cube Transload and Short-Term Storage Warehouse

54



Parking Demand

Table 11: ITE Parking Demand

55



28| P  a  g e

Table 12. Comparison of Calculated and ITE Trip Generation Rates 

Independent 
Variable 

Analysis 
Period 

Thursday 
08/08/19

Saturday 
08/17/19 

Calculated ITE Calculated ITE 

Occupied 
Units 

Full Day 0.099 0.250 0.032 0.180 
Peak Hour of 

Generator 0.016 0.040 0.008 0.030 

Gross Floor 
Area 

Full Day 0.430 2.330 0.138 1.780 
Peak Hour of 

Generator 0.069 0.400 0.034 0.300 

Table 13. Predicted Trips 

Independent 
Variable 

Prediction
Analysis 
Period Predicted Predicted 

Occupied 
Units 

Full Day 63 45 
Peak Hour of 

Generator 10 8 

Gross Floor 
Area 

Full Day 135 103 
Peak Hour of 

Generator 23 17 

Thursday Saturday 

Thursday Saturday Thursday Saturday 

56

hanna
Rectangle

hanna
Rectangle

hanna
Rectangle

hanna
Rectangle



29 | P  a  g e

Conclusions 

• We anticipate that additional traffic will enter the intersection, in order to utilize the
proposed boat storage facility for short term and long term storage. We also
anticipate a portion of the existing drivers will utilize the boat facility. The latter case
will add turn activity at the proposed ingress/egress location.

• Seasonal traffic should be considered. The time of data collection represents medium
to high travel for this area. The proximity to the lake and the summer season lends
itself to more travel, as a portion of the nearby homes are recreational lake homes.
Cooler weather affects the behavior of boat storage clients, resulting in less trips being
made.

• Given, the volume of traffic observed and considering to the new boat storage
capacity

• We do not anticipate new signals requirements.
• We do anticipate that the City will require roadside improvements associated with

the new two-way entrance drive.

57



 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

 Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Impact analysis. An impact analysis is required for all applications unless the application will 

result in fewer than 25 single-family residential lots. The impact analysis shall be prepared by a 

professional engineer, a registered land surveyor, a landscape architect, a land planner or any other 

person professionally involved in and familiar with land development activities.  

1. The application must be accompanied by a written, documented analysis of the proposed

zoning change with regard to each of the standards governing consideration, (which are

enumerated under Putnam County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-Zoning, Sec. 66-165(d)) and

are as follows:

a. Is the proposed use consistent with the stated purpose of the zoning district that is being

requested?

b. Is the proposed use suitable in view of the zoning and development of adjacent and

nearby property?

c. Will the proposed use adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or

nearby property?

d. Is the proposed use compatible with the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan?

e. Are there substantial reasons why the property cannot or should not be used as

currently zoned?

f. Will the proposed use cause an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or

services or exceed the present or funded capabilities, included but not limited to streets,

water or sewer utilities, and police or fire protection?

g. Is the proposed use supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by the

Comprehensive Plan or reflected in the existing zoning on the property or surrounding

properties?

h. Does the proposed use reflect a reasonable balance between the promotion of the public

health, safety, and a reasonable private use of the subject property?

2. A traffic impact analysis is to include the existing average daily traffic on road/streets

leading to the nearest intersection and the projected average daily traffic. Additional requirements

for the analysis may be provided by the Planning and Development Department and included with

the application.

3. The estimated number of dwelling units and total floor area of non-residential uses (if

applicable) of the proposed development.

4. Effect on the environment surrounding the area to be rezoned including the effect on all

natural and historic resources. (State source of the information)

5. Impact on fire protection with respect to the need for additional firefighting equipment or

personnel. (State source of the information)

6. What are the physical characteristics of the site with respect to topography and drainage

courses?

7. Adjacent and nearby zoning and land use.

58



1. This is a written, documented analysis of the proposed zoning change with regard to each of the
standards governing consideration, (which are enumerated under Putnam County Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 66-Zoning, Sec. 66-165(d)) and are as follows:
a. The proposed use is C-1 zoning, which allows for mini warehouses, offices, and marinas which 
are all similar to the proposed use.  Although the specific use  "Boat Storage" is not listed, Reference to 
Sec. 66-36. - Undefined uses states: It is impossible to set forth each and every use of land, which may 
exist now or in the future in the county. If approval is sought for a use not specifically identified, the 
director shall consider the requested use to determine whether it is substantially similar to identified 
uses. For purposes of this section, the term "substantially similar" shall mean that the unidentified use 
shares the same characteristics as an identified use in terms of nature of operation, size of operation, 
impact from operation and requirements of the use. The director's decision in this regard may be 
appealed to the board of commissioners pursuant to the provisions in this chapter pertaining to the 
appeal of an administrative decision. The decision shall be kept in the official records of the county so as 
to ensure consistency of decision-making about heretofore-unidentified uses. 
b. Is the proposed use suitable in view of the zoning and development of adjacent and nearby 
property? Yes, the property is nearby the lake and is meant to serve the community.
c. Will the proposed use adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or nearby 
property? The proposed use will affect the existing use; however, not adversely. A new beautifully 
landscaped boat storage facility will provide amenity too the nearby community.
d. Is the proposed use compatible with the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan? The 
intent of the subject property is to serve the residential community, as indicated in the Comprehensive 
Plan's current and future land Use maps. Residential land use is land predominantly identified as used 
for single‐family and multi‐family dwellings. Commercial land use includes any land used for business 
use  which includes  retail, office space, and entertainment  facilities.  The proposed use would be for 
recreational storage which may be considered in the entertainment category. 
e. Are there substantial reasons why the property cannot or should not be used as currently zoned? 
R-2 zoning does not allow for storage.
f. Will the proposed use cause an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services or 
exceed the present or funded capabilities, included but not limited to streets, water or sewer utilities, and 
police or fire protection? Two restrooms will require septic. Water is available at the intersection. One 
new drive cut is proposed that is not expected to require accel or decel lane. The proposed traffic as 
described here within this report indicates a low impact of new daily trips. The storm detention and 
water quality will be on-site and will provide for an improved discharge than the pre-developed 
conditions.
g. Is the proposed use supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by the 
Comprehensive Plan or reflected in the existing zoning on the property or surrounding properties? We 
are not aware of an planned projects at the intersection.
h. Does the proposed use reflect a reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, 
safety, and a reasonable private use of the subject property? Yes, the proposed use of recreational boat 
storage will have vegetative screening along the perimeter of the property and all buffers will be 
maintained. Internal landscaping is also planned. The development will comply with the development 
regulations set forth in the Putnam County Zoning Ordinance.

59



2. A traffic impact analysis is to include the existing average daily traffic on road/streets leading to 
the nearest intersection and the projected average daily traffic. Additional requirements for the analysis 
may be provided by the Planning and Development Department and included with the application. 
Please see the Traffic Study herewithin.
3. The estimated number of dwelling units and total floor area of non-residential uses (if applicable) 
of the proposed development. 117 boat storage units 
4. Effect on the environment surrounding the area to be rezoned including the effect on all natural 
and historic resources. (State source of the information)
5. Impact on fire protection with respect to the need for additional firefighting equipment or 
personnel. (State source of the information). Fire protection will not be required. The size of the office 
building will be less than the required sprinklered square footage. Adequate fire hydrant locations are 
present at the site.
6. What are the physical characteristics of the site with respect to topography and drainage courses?
The site is generally flat in topography, gently sloping toward drainage ditches alongside Crooked Creek 
Rd and Crooked Creek Dr. Both roads are two lane asphalt paved roads without curb and gutter. Both, 
Crooked Creek Rd and Crooked Creek Drive are graded with crowned curves, allowing drainage on both 
sides of the roadway.  
7. Adjacent and nearby zoning and land use. See map below.

60

hanna
Text Box
AG

hanna
Text Box
C-1

hanna
Text Box
R-2

hanna
Text Box
R-1

hanna
Line



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 045001, District 3] (staff-P&D)

61



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

62



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 045001, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

63



 

64



 

65



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, 
Parcel 045001, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.04 acres from R-2 to C-1 on Crooked 

Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 045001, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of 
the properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

66



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

67



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres at on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1 [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 
 

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 045002, District 3] (staff-P&D)

86



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

87



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 045002, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

 
 

88



 

89



 

90



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, 
Parcel 045002 District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.689 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 045002, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of 
the properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

91



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

92



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres at on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1 [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 

93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 046, District 3] (staff-P&D)

111



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

112



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 046, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

113



 

114



 

115



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, 
Parcel 046, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.72 acres from R-2 to C-1 on Crooked 

Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 046, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of the 
properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

116



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

117



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres at on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1 [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 

118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



File Attachments for Item:

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 046001, District 3] (staff-P&D)

136



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

137



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 046001, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

138



 

139



 

140



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, 
Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.976 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 046001, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of 
the properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

141



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

142



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres at on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1 [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 
 

143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



File Attachments for Item:

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 046002, District 3] (staff-P&D)

161



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

162



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 046002, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

163



 

164



 

165



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, 
Parcel 046002, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.23 acres from R-2 to C-1 on Crooked 

Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 046002, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of 
the properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

166



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

167



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres at on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1 [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 

168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



File Attachments for Item:

12. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 110D, 

Parcel 047, District 3] (staff-P&D)

186



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

187



Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 
Parcel 047, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

188



 

189



 

190



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, 
Parcel 047, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.708 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, 

District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of the properties on 
Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. Mrs. Key stated 

that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the community. After 
conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their area. She explained 
that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive for storage. Mrs. 

Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their community. They also 
chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and boat launch, and to have 

minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the area, especially for boats, are 
packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the proposed facility will serve 
both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the corner of the facility. The 

property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. There 
will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that they are proposing four storage 

buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully enclosed. There will be no 
outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the entire perimeter including 
a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the aspects of traffic, noise, light 

pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the traffic study performed by a 3rd 

191



party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, which is lower than the existing 
commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day and will only be accessed by 

card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving commercial properties are more 
than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed to give back to the community by 

giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the community with walking/biking trails, 
playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated that they found a boat storage facility 
a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were operating. Chairman Foster stated that he 

has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was established prior to the zoning and now is 
considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot properly respond without doing the proper 

research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office and she would then research to see if that 
property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there were any questions from the board. 
Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were several permit boxes that were on 

their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key confirmed that they had obtained 
driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

192



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres at on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 047, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 

193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



File Attachments for Item:

13. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 110D, 

Parcel 047001, District 3] (staff-P&D)

210



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

211



Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 
Parcel 047001, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

212



 

213



 

214



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, 
Parcel 047001, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.796 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 

047001, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of the 
properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

215



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

216



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres at on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 047001, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 
 

217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



File Attachments for Item:

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 110D, 

Parcel 047002, District 3] (staff-P&D)

234



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

235



Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 
Parcel 047002, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

236



 

237



 

238



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, 
Parcel 047002, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.694 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 

047002, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of the 
properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

239



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

240



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres at on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 047002, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 

241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



File Attachments for Item:

15. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 049, District 3] (staff-P&D)

258



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

259



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 049, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

260



 

261



 

262



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, 
Parcel 049, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.698 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 049, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of the 
properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

263



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

264



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres at on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1 [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 
 

265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



File Attachments for Item:

16. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 

110D, Parcel 049001, District 3] (staff-P&D)

283



From: CHRISTIE KEY  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Lisa Jackson  
Cc: Jamie Key  
Subject: Re: Jamie / Christie Key - 11 lots for rezoning at Crooked Creek Road 
 
Mrs. Jackson, 
 
Good afternoon! 
I hope this email finds you well. 
After much consideration, it is our decision to request that the 11 lots requested for rezoning from R-2 
to C-1 be withdrawn without prejudice.  We sincerely request for this to be granted by the BOC of 
Putnam County at their earliest convenience. 
 

The 11 lots are as follows:  Putnam County Map 110D, Parcels 045, 45001, 045002, 046, 
046001, 046002, 047, 047001, 047002, 049, 049001 
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns or 
need any additional information to proceed with our request. 
 
Thank you, 

Jamie & Christie Key 

J. Key Construction, LLC 

 

284



Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 
110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with ten adjacent parcels with a total of 9.70 acres from R-2 
to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the 11 parcels to construct an enclosed boat storage facility 

and rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately four buildings with a total of 177 
storage units between them.  The proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods 

such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle, and marine necessities. The applicant requested to rezone this property in 
2019, and the staff recommendation was for denial to rezone all parcels. The overall development is currently zoned 
R-2 and is located within a residential area. In addition, the proposed parcels abut or is adjacent to at least eight 

single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. The residence located at (Map 110D, 
Parcel 048) will be surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The dwelling located at (Map 110D, 

Parcel 044) borders the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 
are directly across the road from the proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive. There are four additional 
homes across the road (within 500-1,000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that this development will directly impact. In 

addition, the proposed property also touches (Map 110C, Parcel 043), which is zoned R-1. This request is not 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use, which indicates that the future land use in this area is 

residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion 
of the staff that rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood 

with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion, and increased traffic. It could also potentially cause a decrease 
in value for the residences that are directly impacted by this proposal. Moreover, this rezoning request does not 
promote a practical balance between promoting public health, safety, and reasonable use of the subject property. It 

will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 
 

285



 

286



 

287



Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, 
Parcel 049001, District 3]. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.881 acres from R-2 to C-1 on 

Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3]. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 
6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, John Mitchell, Alan Foster  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Kenteria Williams 

 
Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 049001, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She stated that they are the owners of 
the properties on Crooked Creek Road and Crooked Creek Drive. They currently reside full-time on Clubhouse Road. 

Mrs. Key stated that numerous neighbors and friends in the area have mentioned the need for storage in the 
community. After conducting research, she saw that there was a need for dry storage and boat storage in their 
area. She explained that the lake lots currently are narrower, and they don’t allow for additional buildings conducive 

for storage. Mrs. Key stated that they purchased the properties on Crooked Creek as an investment in their 
community. They also chose the location because of the road access, the very close proximity to the marina and 

boat launch, and to have minimal impact to existing traffic. She added that the existing storage facilities in the 
area, especially for boats, are packed to capacity and are not maintained properly. She stated that if approved, the 
proposed facility will serve both dry and boat storage needs. It will include a craftsman-style office located at the 

corner of the facility. The property will have fencing and stacked stone columns along Crooked Creek Road and 
Crooked Creek Drive. There will be only one entrance located on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key explained that 

they are proposing four storage buildings totaling 177 leased units within those buildings. The buildings will be fully 
enclosed. There will be no outside storage units, and all will be single story. There will be a 50-foot buffer along the 
entire perimeter including a security fencing. Mrs. Key stated that the opposition will negatively point out the 

aspects of traffic, noise, light pollution, crime and decrease of property value. She added that according to the 

288



traffic study performed by a 3rd party firm, the traffic will have little to no impact. The lighting will be low voltage, 
which is lower than the existing commercial properties in the vicinity.  The facility will be monitored 24 hours a day 

and will only be accessed by card through gated entry. Mrs. Key added that studies have shown that thriving 
commercial properties are more than likely to increase property value exponentially year after year. She proposed 

to give back to the community by giving jobs as well as donating a portion of their profit to help transform the 
community with walking/biking trails, playgrounds, and picnic areas. Due to the additional time offered, she stated 
that they found a boat storage facility a mile and half away zoned R-2 and wanted to know how they were 

operating. Chairman Foster stated that he has not researched that particular property, but more than likely, it was 
established prior to the zoning and now is considered as a non-conforming use. Ms. Jackson stated that we cannot 

properly respond without doing the proper research. She explained that someone would have to contact the office 
and she would then research to see if that property is operating legally or illegally. Chairman Foster asked if there 
were any questions from the board. Member Mitchell stated that he noticed during the site visit that there were 

several permit boxes that were on their property and asked if they obtained permits for the properties. Mr. Key 
confirmed that they had obtained driveway permits for each lot. No one else spoke in favor of the request. 

 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition to the request were given 6 minutes each. 
 

Wanda Sebald 
Merle Sebald 

David Sebald 
Chad Hudgins 

Dianna Odom 
Diane Patterson 
Kirsten Forsman 

Donna Schreiber 
Charlene Gilliam 

Jim Schreiber 
Peggy McWhorter 
Jamie Smith 

David and Angie Horton 
Scott (Crooked Creek Marina) 

Osvaldo Castro-Poveda 
Nikki Wells  
 

289



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 
110D, Parcel 049001, District 3]. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres at on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1 [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3] made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Farley. 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 
 

 

290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



File Attachments for Item:

18. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - September 3, 2021 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

308



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 6  
September 3, 2021   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 
Friday, September 3, 2021 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 
The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, September 3, 2021 at 
approximately 9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 
Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 
PRESENT  
Chairman Billy Webster 
Commissioner Gary McElhenney 
Commissioner Daniel Brown 
Commissioner Bill Sharp 
Commissioner Jeff Wooten 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
County Attorney Barry Fleming 
County Manager Paul Van Haute 
County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 
 
 
Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. 
(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
Motion to approve the Agenda. 
Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
 
3. Invocation - Pastor Jeff Birch, Lake Oconee Presbyterian Church 
Pastor Jeff Birch from Lake Oconee Presbyterian Church gave the invocation. 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 
Chairman Webster requested 13 seconds of silence for the 13 U.S. service members recently 
killed in Afghanistan. 
Chairman Webster then led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

309



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 6  
September 3, 2021   

 

Mill Rate Public Hearing 
5. Presentation of Proposed 2021 Mill Rate (staff-CM & Finance) 
County Manager Van Haute reviewed the mill rate with some power point slides. 
(Copy of presentation made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 
__________.) 
 
6. Comments from the Public 
None 
 
7. Comments from Commissioners and/or Staff 
None 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
8. Public Comments 
None 
 
9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - August 17, 2021 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - August 27, 2021 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 
c. Approval of Minutes - August 27, 2021 Work Session (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
 
10. Discussion and possible action on Putnam County Code of Ordinances - Appendix D (Short 

Term Vacation Rental) (JW) 
Chairman Webster reviewed Appendix D and advised that the Forest Lake Village Homeowners 
Association submitted a letter with some recommendations for change to that part of the 
Ordinance. 
 
The following individuals spoke in support of the recommended changes: Mr. Tommy Jefferson, 
Mr. Steve Gilbert, Ms. Doris Peeler, Ms. Pamela Gilbert read and submitted a letter from Ms. 
Ruth Albrecht, a neighbor who couldn't attend the meeting. 
 
The following individuals spoke against the recommended changes: Mr. Jim Littleton, Ms. Kelly 
Littleton, Ms. Natalie Gore, Mr. Thomas Baxter, Ms. Jordan & Ms. Morgan Willett, Mr. Sean 
Tintle, Ms. Sara Bowers Tintle, Mr. Taylor Hill, Ms. George Craig. 
 
Commissioner Sharp submitted two letters he received against the recommended changes. 
 
No action was taken. 
(Copy of letters made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to __________.) 
 
 
 

310



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 6  
September 3, 2021   

 

11. Awarding of Solicitation 21-42001-005 Dennis Station Road Decel Lane (staff-CM & CC) 
County Manager Van Haute reviewed the bids and the project.  He recommended the low bidder, 
East Coast Grading. 
Motion to award Solicitation 21-42001-005 Dennis Station Road Decel Lane to East Coast 
Grading in the amount of $381,092.35. 
Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
 
12. Awarding of Solicitation 21-61221-001 Recreation Restroom Renovations (staff-CM & CC) 
County Manager Van Haute reviewed the bids and the project.  He recommended the low bidder, 
Dyer Construction. 
Motion to award Solicitation 21-61221-001 Recreation Restroom Renovations to Dyer 
Construction in the amount of $114,515.00. 
Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
 
13. Approval of Changes to the Personnel Policy (staff-CM & HR) 
County Manager Van Haute and HR Director Miller reviewed the proposed changes to the 
Personnel Policy. 
Motion to approve the changes to the Personnel Policy as presented in the meeting 
package. 
Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of changes made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 
__________.) 
 
14. Appointment to the Board of Assessors (staff-CC) 
Nomination for Kelley Chitwood to be appointed to the Board of Assessors. 
Nomination made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 
Voting Yea for Kelley Chitwood: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, 
Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Wooten  
 
15. Appointment to the Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer Authority (staff-CC) 
Nomination for Michael Rowland to be appointed to the Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer 
Authority. 
Nomination made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 
Voting Yea for Michael Rowland: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, 
Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Wooten 
 
 
 
 
 

311



Draft Minutes Page 4 of 6  
September 3, 2021   

 

16. Appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission - District Three (staff-CC) 
Nomination for Harold Jones to be appointed to the Planning & Zoning Commission. 
Nomination made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 
Voting Yea for Harold Jones: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, 
Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Wooten 
 
17. Recommendation for Appointment to the Region 5 Emergency Medical Services Council 

(staff-CC) 
Motion to recommend Brad Murphey for appointment to the Region 5 Emergency Medical 
Services Council. 
Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
 
18. Ratification of the Board of Education Mill Rate and Authorization for Chairman to sign Tax 

Levy Resolution (staff-CM & Finance) 
Motion to ratify the Board of Education Mill Rate at 14.900 and Authorize the Chairman 
to sign the Tax Levy Resolution. 
Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 
__________.) 
 
19. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2021 Mill Rate for Incorporated 

County Maintenance and Operation (staff-CM & Finance) 
Motion to set the 2021 Mill Rate for Incorporated County Maintenance and Operation at 
7.720 and Authorize the Chairman to sign the Tax Levy Resolution. 
Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 
__________.) 
 
20. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2021 Mill Rate for Unincorporated 

County Maintenance and Operation (staff-CM & Finance) 
Motion to set the 2021 Mill Rate for Unincorporated County Maintenance and Operation 
at 7.720 and Authorize the Chairman to sign the Tax Levy Resolution. 
Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 
__________.) 
 
 

312



Draft Minutes Page 5 of 6  
September 3, 2021   

 

21. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2021 Mill Rate for Special Service 
District (staff-CM & Finance) 

Motion to set the 2021 Mill Rate for the Special Service District at .165 and Authorize the 
Chairman to sign the Tax Levy Resolution. 
Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 
__________.) 
 
Reports/Announcements 
22. County Manager Report 
County Manager Van Haute gave special thanks to the following: 

 the Finance Department for their hard work on the budget and mill rate setting 
 HR Director Miller for her hard work on the personnel policy changes 
 the Commissioners for another successful budget season  

 
23. County Attorney Report 
No report. 
 
24. Commissioner Announcements 
Commissioner McElhenney: thanked the Department heads and County Manager for doing a 
good job 
 
Commissioner Brown: wished safe travels to everyone for the Labor Day weekend and a good, 
safe, healthy, and enjoyable time 
 
Commissioner Sharp: none 
 
Commissioner Wooten: none 
 
Chairman Webster: echoed all the thanks, saying everyone has pulled together and are a 
dedicated group of people; he also thanked Lee Coleman from the Eatonton Messenger for 
attending the meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

313



Draft Minutes Page 6 of 6  
September 3, 2021   

 

Closing 
25. Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 
Commissioner Wooten 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:43 a.m. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 
County Clerk       Chairman 

314



File Attachments for Item:

19. Approval of Right-of-Way Permit Application from Tri-County EMC (staff-CM)

315



PUTNAM COUNTY

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT APPLICATION

Date: _______________________________ 

CONTRACTOR NAME: ______________________________ TELEPHONE NO. ____________________ 

WORK TO BE DONE ON R.O.W. OF _________________ AND ____________________ 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE WORK TO BEGIN:  ________________________________________________ 

COMPLETION DATE:  ___________________________________________________ 

ANY CRANE/BOOM LIFTING DEVICE OR SCAFFORLDING TO BE USED ON SITE ____ YES ____ NO 

IF YES – PLEASE PROVIDE A SKETCH OF LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT & SAFETY MEASURES MUST BE SUBMITTED 
WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

WORK AREA UNDER THIS PERMIT IS APPROXIMATELY _____ LENGTH _____ WIDTH 

DOES YOUR BOND COVER PATCH WORK ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL THIS PERMIT REQUIRE BORING ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL YOU NEED TO CLOSE A ROAD ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL YOU NEED TO CUT A SIDEWALK ______ YES ______ NO 

Note:  Permittee shall comply in whole with this permit, which is issued in accordance with PUTNAM COUNTY 
CODES & ORDINANCES. 
The closing of any road requires a sketch to be submitted and alternate route to be approved by the Putnam 
County Public Works Department. 

Applicant: __________________________ Contact, If not Applicant ______________________________ 

Company Name: _____________________ 

Telephone: 

___________________ Fax: __________________ 

Mobile Phone: _________________ Address:  ____________________________________________________ 

City:  _________________________ State: _______________ Zip Code:   ________________ 

Official Use Only 

Permit No. ___________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Payment Received:  $55.00  Date ____________________  Receipt # ______________________

9/15/21
Tri-County EMC

parcels of land on Beaver Dam Rd. 

478-986-8100

Install 5740 ft of underground powerline and fiber optic cable along back of ditch line to serve 2

10/04/21
10/18/21

5740 ft 24 in

Justin Strickland

Tri-County EMC 478-986-8100 706-485-6713
478-951-1871 112 Recreation Rd

Eatonton GA 31024

Beaver Dam Rd N. Key's Mill Rd

✔

✔
✔

✔
✔

316



317



CLG TIMBERLANDS LLC

JOHN MCMILLAN JR. 

POLE 

TERMINATION POINT

TERMINATION POINTTERMINATION POINT

TERMINATION POINT

2400FT

2300FT

800FT

240FT

¥

318



JOHN MCMILLAN JR. 

¥¥
POLE

1ST TERMINATION POINT

2400FT

CLG TIMBERLANDS LLC

319



JOHN MCMILLAN JR. 

¥¥

CLG TIMBERLANDS LLC

¥

2300FT

1ST TERMINATION POINT

2ND TERMINATION POINT

CLG TIMBERLANDS LLC

320



JOHN MCMILLAN JR. 

¥¥

CLG TIMBERLANDS LLC

¥

CLG TIMBERLANDS LLC

¥
2ND TERMINATION POINT

3RD TERMINATION POINT

4TH TERMINATION POINT

800FT

240FT

CLG TIMBERLANDS LLC

JOHN MCMILLIAN JR. 

DRIVEWAY

321


	Top
	Item #6.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning-Key 045
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 045 P&Da Info
	Key Rezoning Map 9-2-21
	Key 110D045_Redacted
	Key 110D045LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D045
	Key 19485 Traffic report Crooked Creek 06.24.21

	Item #7.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 045001
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 045001a P&D Info
	Key 110D045001_Redacted
	Key 110D045001LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D045001

	Item #8.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 045002
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 045002a P&D Info
	Key 110D045002_Redacted
	Key 110D045002LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D045002

	Item #9.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 046
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 046 P&Da Info
	Key 110D046_Redacted
	Key 110D046LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D046

	Item #10.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 046001
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 046001a P&D Info
	Key 110D046001_Redacted
	Key 110D046001LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D046001

	Item #11.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 046002
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 046002a P&D Info
	Key 110D046002_Redacted
	Key 110D046002LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D046002

	Item #12.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 047
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 047a P&D Info
	Key 110D047_Redacted
	Key 110D047LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D047

	Item #13.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 047001
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 047001a P&D Info
	Key 110D047001_Redacted
	Key 110D047LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D047

	Item #14.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 047002
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 047002a P&D Info
	Key 110D047002_Redacted
	Key 110D047LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D047

	Item #15.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 049
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 049a P&D Info
	Key 110D049_Redacted
	Key 110D049LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D049

	Item #16.	2021-09-21 BOC Rezoning Key 049001
	Key request to withdraw
	Key 049001a P&D Info
	Key 110D049001_Redacted
	Key 110D049001LV
	Key Future Land Use 110D049001

	Item #18.	2021-09-21 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 09-03-21 BOC Minutes

	Item #19.	2021-09-21 BOC ROW Permit-Tri Co EMC
	Tri-County ROW Permit Application-Beaver Dam Rd
	Tri-County EMC Beaver Dam Rd Proposal

	Bottom

